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Swindon & District Directory Extract 1928 

Yatesbury 

 

FIVE miles from Calne, Yatesbury is in the Chippenham Division of Wilts, Union, Petty Sessional Division and County 
Court District of Calne and Diocese of Salisbury. The register of the Church of All Saints dates from 1607, and the 
living is a rectory, net value £325, with 12 acres of glebe. And residence. The area is 1,674 acres; rateable value, 
£1,499; population in 1921, 156. The trustees of the late Mr. C. Harris are the principal landowners. Letters arrive 
through Calne, and are despatched at 8.30 a.m. and 5 p.m. Postal orders are issued and paid here, and there is a 
Telegraph Office and Public Call Office. 
 
RECTOR – Rev. J. A. Guillebaud. 
 
POSTOFFICE – A. Shergold. 
 
SCHOOLMISTRESS – Miss Skinner. 
 

Gentry/Private Residents/Traders 
Surname Given Names Title Industry/Occupation Place/Parish 

Beard N.  Gardener  

Boshier J.  Bailiff Yatesbury House Farm 

Caswell J. W.  Baker  

Collier J.    

Garraway C.  Chauffeur  

Guillebaud J. A. Rev.  The Rectory 

Hillier J. S.  Joiner  

Kempton A. E.  Blacksmith  

Lee G. A.  Farmer Yatesbury House 

Raby-Cox H.   Manor House 

Savage W.  Licensed House to Sell Beer  

Skinner C. M. Miss  School House 

Slorah J.  Manager The Stud Farm 

 


